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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 

To: Jerry Hallenstein, Pauline Evans 
Cc: Lisa Harvey; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Declassified Documents in Dkt. 00121A-TP 

Wednesday, October 27,2010 1 20 PM 

Per this e-mail, we will return DNs 11312-09,00237-09 and 05657-10 to the source. Thank you for your help. 

From: Jerry Hallenstein 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 1:16 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Pauline Evans 
Cc: Lisa Harvey; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Declassified Documents in Dkt. 00121A-TP 

That is correct. Thanks 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 12:38 PM 
To: Jerry Hallenstein; Pauline Evans 
Cc: Lisa Harvey; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Declassified Documents in Dkt. 00121A-TP 

Since these have been addressed in different e-mails, could I get confirmation that the documents to be returned 
to the source in Docket 000121A-TP are DNs 11312-09,00237-09 and 05657-lo? Thank you. 

From: Pauline Evans 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 11:38 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subjed: FW: Declassified Documents in Dkt. 00121A-TP 

Hi Kim, 

GCL is okay with you returning all the documents suggested by Jerry. Please see Jerry's email below. Thanks and have 
a great day. 

__ 

PA& 
Pauline E. Robinson Evans 
Attornev 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Tel: 850-413-6183 
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From: Jerry Hallenstein 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 11:37 AM 
To: Pauline Evans 
Subject: RE: Declassified Documents in Dkt. 00121A-TP 

Pauline, 
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None of the documents were not into the record or used during any hearing. Documents were obtained as part of 
workpapers for an audit done in 08. Thanks for checking. 

Jerry 

From: Pauline Evans 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 1 O : l l  AM 
To: Jerry Hallenstein 
Subject: FW: Declassified Documents in Dkt. 00121A-TP 
Importance: High 

Hi Jerry, 

Please confirm that these documents were not entered into the records or used during any hearing. Appeals may need 
them if there is an appeal. However, if not entered into the records or used during any hearings relating to this docket, 
then Appeals says its okay to return. 

Thanks a million. 

Pauline E. Robinson Evans 
Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Tel: 850-413-6183 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 10:02 AM 
To: Pauline Evans 
Subject FW: Declassified Documents in Dkt. 00121A-TP 
Importance: High 

Pauline, does GCL agree with the return to the source? 

From: Jerry Hallenstein 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 9:57 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Lisa Harvey; Pauline Evans 
Subject: FW: Declassified Documents in Dkt. 00121A-TP 
Importance: High 

Kim, 

Please return document numbers 00237-09 and 05657-10 to AT&T. I will call AT&T and ask them to file a claim for 
document numbers 00239-09 and 00497-09. 

thank you, 
Jerry 

From: Lisa Harvey 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 7:52 AM 

10/27/20 10 



To: Jerry Hallenstein 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject FW: Declassified Documents in Dkt. 00121A-TP 
Importance: High 

Jeny, 

Could you please look into this. Thanks. 

Lisa 
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From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 4:46 PM 
To: Lisa Harvey 
Subject Declassified Documents in Dkt. 00121A-TP 
Importance: High 

Lisa, document numbers 00237-09,00239-09, and 00497-09 met declassification date on 10/25/2010. To date, 
we have not received a request for extension of confidential classification. Are these documents to be 
declassified and forwarded to the docket file (go online), declassified and forwarded to APA, or returned to the 
source? 

10/27/2010 


